

CAXTON PARISH COUNCIL

I hereby give notice that, as previously arranged, the Meeting of the Parish Council will be held on
Thursday 14 March 2013 at 8pm in the Village Hall

The Public and Press are cordially invited to be present.

All members of the Council are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting as set out hereunder

Gail Stoehr, Clerk, 08/03/13

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for absence and declarations of interest**
 - 1.1 To receive declarations of interests from councilors on items on the agenda
 - 1.2 To receive written requests for dispensations for disclosable pecuniary interests (if any)
 - 1.3 To grant any requests for dispensation as appropriate
- Comments & observations from members of the public and reports from District & County Cllrs**
- 2. To approve the minutes of the previous meeting on 10 January and the extra-ordinary meeting on 14 February 2013**
- 3. Matters arising from the last meeting**
 - 3.1 Co-option to fill casual vacancy
 - 3.2 (3.1) New Play Equipment - update ^(KHu)
 - 3.3 (3.4) Caxton Village Hall – to consider quotations if received and the next steps
 - 3.4 (7.1) Tree inspections
- 4. Local matters and members items for info only**
 - 4.1 Broadband update ^(EB)
 - 4.2 Start time of meetings
 - 4.3 Parish Paths Partnership meeting ^(KH)
- 5. Planning and tree works**
 - 5.1 Applications received since the last meeting
 - 5.1.1 S/2090/13/FL – 35 Bourn Road – Erection of outbuilding for use as domestic garage, office and store
 - 5.1.2 S/0308/13/FL – Cambourne Village College, Sheepfold Lane – Piece of public art to be situated on the campus
 - 5.2 SCDC notifications - to note any received
 - 5.3 Tree works applications – to consider any received
- 6. Finance, procedure & risk assessment**
 - 6.1 To receive the financial report and approve the payment of bills
 - 6.2 To consider any quotes for urgent works required because of risk
 - 6.3 To consider the supplier for the annual play inspections
- 7. To consider matters arising out of correspondence received including**
 - 7.1 SCDC - land at Brockholt Road proposed sale to resident
 - 7.2 Balfour Beatty – street lighting changes
 - 7.3 CCC – Community Transport Fund
 - 7.4 SCDC Local Plan – Local Green Spaces
 - 7.5 Village Hall accounts and to consider if a S137 grant is required
- 8. Closure of meeting**